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mt 23) l%o ADDRESS REPLY TO

®OST OFFICE BOX 997

TARMINGTON NEW MEXICu

Mr. 4. L. rorter, Secretary i Iirector
Cil Couservution Commission

Box i1

Saat:, Fe, Hew Mexico

Dear My, .orter:

This ie o request for administrative agproval for sa unorthiodox gas
well iocaticn in the Blanco Messa Verde rool.

It ic intended to locate the well, El raso Netursl Gus Co. San Juan
26-2 Uait Ho. 46, 1340 feet from the Rorta line and 234y feet from

the iast line of Section 25, Townsalp 2C North, Range 5 Went, NeMiieM.,
Ric ~rribu County, Hew Mexico. The d/2 of Section 25 is cdedicated to
the vell.

AS s.owa on the eaclosed plat, tue WB/4 cousists of = rock ledge. The
onl, uccessibie lund for a well ia the HE/4 is that which nakes the
locatica unortnodox. It is, taerefore planned to meke the location
unortinuGox in order tihat the extremely high cost of comstructing wn
ortiwaox location be avoided.

siace al rasc Jditural Gas Co. aclds all leases witain the 7U0' rudius
tie counseat to said locstion has not been sought from say other operators.

I wa enclosia; two coples of toe certified well lucatica plat, and two
copiep of tioe notice of intenticu w drili.

Yours very truly,

OgGsN’\bélrth £.S.OBERLY
Division :retrolewn Bogloeer

ce:  Lmery Arnold
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